
Windsor House  
Windsor House is a landmark office building, situated on a 4 acre site in 
ÃÅÎÔÒÁÌ (ÁÒÒÏÇÁÔÅȟ ÆÏÒÍÅÒÌÙ ËÎÏ×Î ÁÓ ÔÈÅ Ȱ'ÒÁÎÄ (ÏÔÅÌȱ ×ÈÉÃÈ ×ÁÓ ÂÕÉÌÔ 
in 1903.   

The hotel ceased trading in the late 1960s and the building was re-
opened in 1971 as a commercial office complex and renamed Windsor 
House. 

Windsor Court Offices, part of the existing hotel grounds were 
subsequently built in 1991. 

The grounds are planted primarily with 
shrubs in an Edwardian style and over 
the years we have introduced a wide 
variety of new flowers and colour. 
 

Working together with our on site 
Gardener Richard Hainsworth, we have 

gradually introduced a more organic, 
pesticide free system of maintaining the 

grounds by recycling all our garden waste 
via compost heaps.     

When we have tree works, the majority of 
the timber is recycled into mulch and any 

logs are given away 
free to tenants. 

¶ Annually budget for further improvements 
¶ Installed bird nest boxes and a feeding station 
¶ Bats in the vicinity.  Plans to install bat boxes 
¶ Log piles and bug hotel, complete with annexe 
Ȱ(ÁÉÎÓ×ÏÒÔÈ (ÏÔÅÌȱ 

¶ Tenants kept informed by Windsor House Newsletter  


